HOMER CITY COUNCIL 491 E. PIONEER AVENUE HOMER, ALASKA www.cityofhomer-ak.gov



REGULAR MEETING 6:00 P.M. MONDAY OCTOBER 27, 2014 COWLES COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MAYOR BETH WYTHE
COUNCIL MEMBER FRANCIE ROBERTS
COUNCIL MEMBER DAVID LEWIS
COUNCIL MEMBER BRYAN ZAK
COUNCIL MEMBER BEAUREGARD BURGESS
COUNCIL MEMBER GUS VAN DYKE
COUNCIL MEMBER CATRIONA REYNOLDS
CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS KLINKNER
CITY MANAGER WALT WREDE
CITY CLERK JO JOHNSON

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Worksession 4:00 p.m. and Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m. in Homer City Hall Cowles Council Chambers.

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Councilmember Van Dyke has requested excusal.

Department Heads may be called upon from time to time to participate via teleconference.

2. AGENDA APPROVAL

(Addition of items to or removing items from the agenda will be by unanimous consent of the Council. HCC 1.24.040.)

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS UPON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA

4. RECONSIDERATION

5. CONSENT AGENDA

(Items listed below will be enacted by one motion. If separate discussion is desired on an item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Meeting Agenda at the request of a Councilmember.)

- A. Homer City Council unapproved Regular meeting minutes of October 13 and Special meeting minutes of October 20, 2014. City Clerk. Recommend adoption.
- B. **Memorandum 14-165,** from Mayor, Re: Appointment of Catriona Reynolds to the Permanent Fund Committee and Reappointment of Deb Lowney to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission.
- C. **Memorandum 14-166,** from City Clerk, Re: Support for Kachemak Bay State Park Grant Application.
- D. **Ordinance 14-51,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Appropriating Funds for the Calendar Year 2015 for the General Fund, the Water-Sewer Fund, the Port/Harbor Fund, Debt Funds, and Capital Reserve Funds (Conditional Expenditures). City Manager. Recommended dates: Introduction October 27, 2014, Public Hearings November 24 and December 8, 2014, and Second Reading December 8, 2014.
- E. **Ordinance 14-52,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code 20.12.010 to Provide for the Issuance of Dog Licenses by the Animal Shelter. City Manager. Recommended dates: Introduction October 27, 2014, Public Hearing and Second Reading November 24, 2014.
 - Memorandum 14-162 from City Clerk as backup.
- F. **Ordinance 14-53,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the FY 2014 Operating Budget by Authorizing the Expenditure of \$200,000 for the Purchase of a Pelican Street Sweeper From the Public Works Vehicle Depreciation Fund, Authorizing the Application of a Loan for Said Purchase, and Authorizing the City Manager To Execute All Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Public Works Director. Recommended Dates: Introduction October 27, 2014, Public Hearing and Second Reading November 24, 2014.
 - Memorandum 14-164 from Public Works Director as backup.
- G. **Resolution 14-110,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Designating the Homer Education and Recreation Complex (HERC) Site as the Location for the Proposed New Homer Public Safety Building. Mayor. Recommend adoption.
 - Memorandum 14-163 from Public Safety Building Task Force as backup.

- H. **Resolution 14-111,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Requesting That the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Enact an Ordinance Permitting General Law Cities in the Borough That Levy a Sales Tax to Levy a Sales Tax at a Higher Rate on Hotel/Motel Room Rents. Lewis, Roberts, Burgess. Recommend adoption.
- I. **Resolution 14-113,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Supporting the Center for Alaskan Coastal Studies Recreational Trail Program Grant Application Administered by the Alaska Department of Natural Resources, Division of Parks and Outdoor Recreation. Zak. Recommend adoption.
- 6. VISITORS
- 7. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS
- A. **Mayor's Proclamation** Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month
- B. Borough Report
- C. Commissions/Board Reports:
 - 1. Library Advisory Board
 - 2. Homer Advisory Planning Commission
 - a. Minutes of October 15, 2014
 - 3. Economic Development Advisory Commission
 - 4. Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission
 - 5. Port and Harbor Advisory Commission
- D. City of Homer Named 2014 eCity of Alaska
- 8. PUBLIC HEARING(S)

A. **Ordinance 14-48,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Accepting and Appropriating a Grant from the State of Alaska in the Amount of \$36,691.21 for Homer Police Department Project Drive and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Police Chief. Introduction October 13, 2014, Public Hearing and Second Reading October 27, 2014.

Memorandum 14-150 from Police Chief as backup.

B. **Ordinance 14-49,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code 21.03.040, Definitions; Homer City Code 21.12.030, 21.14.030, 21.16.030, 21.18.030, 21.24.030, 21.26.020, 21.26.030, 21.28.030, 21.30.030, and 21.32.030, Conditional Uses and Structures; and Homer City Code and Permitted Uses and Structures, to Define the Terms Helipad and Hospital, to Delete Heliport as a Conditional Use in the Rural Residential, Urban Residential, Central Business District, General Commercial 1, Marine Commercial and Open Space – Recreation Zoning Districts; to Delete Heliport as a Permitted Use in the General Commercial 2 District, to Add Helipad as a Conditional Use Accessory to a Hospital in the Residential Office Zoning District and as a Conditional Use in the General Commercial 2 and Marine Industrial Zoning Districts, and to Add Heliport as a Conditional Use in the General Commercial 2 District. Planning. Introduction October 13, 2014, Public Hearing and Second Reading October 27, 2014.

Memorandum 14-155 from City Planner as backup.

Memorandum 14-167 from Deputy City Planner as backup.

C. **Ordinance 14-50,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the FY 2014 Operating Budget by Transferring \$67,500 From the Information System Budget to a Designated Project Expense Account Within the Information System Depreciation Reserve Fund. City Manager. Introduction October 13, 2014, Public Hearing and Second Reading October 27, 2014.

Memorandum 13-130 from IT Manager as backup.

9. ORDINANCE(S)

10. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

A. City Manager's Report

1. Memorandum 14-168 from Deputy City Planner, Re: Park, Art, Recreation and Culture (PARC) Needs Assessment

11. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

12. COMMITTEE REPORT

- A. Public Arts Committee
- B. Permanent Fund Committee
- C. Employee Committee Report
- D. Port and Harbor Building Task Force
- E. Public Safety Building Review Committee
- F. Vessel Haul-Out Task Force
- G. City Manager Selection Committee

13. PENDING BUSINESS

A. **Resolution 14-008,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Approving a New Intergovernmental Wastewater Agreement Between the City of Homer and Kachemak City. City Manager. (Postponed from September 8, 2014.)

Memorandums 14-125 and 14-169 from City Manager as backup.

B. **Resolution 14-088,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the Sewer Fee Schedule to Provide a Fee Structure for Metered Sewer Only Customers. Mayor/City Council. (Postponed from September 8, 2014.)

14. NEW BUSINESS

15. RESOLUTIONS

- A. **Resolution 14-116,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Extinguishing the City Self-Insured Employee Health Insurance Plan and Approving a Two Year Contract With Premera Blue Cross. City Manager.
 - Memorandum 14-159 from City Manager as backup.
- B. **Resolution 14-112,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Confirming the City's Intent to Issue a Request for Proposals for Employee Benefit Broker and Consulting Services With the Contract Term to Begin on January 1, 2015. Burgess.
- C. **Resolution 14-114,** A Resolution of the City Council Amending the City of Homer Fee Schedule Under Administrative Fees, Animal Control Fees, City Clerk Fees, Library Fees, and Port and Harbor Department Annual Moorage Fees. City Clerk. Recommend following Budget Ordinance 14-51 schedule.
- D. **Resolution 14-115,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the Port of Homer Terminal Tariff No. 600. City Clerk. Recommend following Budget Ordinance 14-51 schedule.
- E. **Resolution 14-117,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Approving the Hiring of an Interim City Manager for a Term Not to Exceed Six Months. Mayor, Roberts, Van Dyke, Zak.
- 16. COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE
- 17. COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
- 18. COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK
- 19. COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER
- 20. COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR
- 21. COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
- 22. ADJOURNMENT

Next Regular Meeting is Monday, November 24, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. and Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska.